

Good morning, Nick

Please accept my apologies for the delay in replying. I have been on leave for the past two weeks.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Murray Irrigation reviewed the documentation and no further comments / advice on the Response to Submissions and Amendment Report is required.

Many thanks

Kind Regards,

Vicki Beames

Sustainability, Compliance and Licensing Administrator



443 Charlotte Street Deniliquin NSW 2710

T. 1300 138 265 F. 03 5898 3301 M. 0407 231 065

murrayirrigation.com.au

Cyber Crime Alert: Emails may be intercepted and altered. Please check any attachments and invoices for potential changes.

